From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL)

To: I ri

Cc: Huston, Liz; HertzWu, Sara; White, Jim (IHS/BIL)

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 5:42:31 PM

Attachments: 3791 001.pdf

Erin,

The request is attached with redactions. The redactions consist of a social security number and a
birthday. The statement appears on the third page.

Page 35 expresses the assumption of ADAMAS being “exempt from EPA permit/reporting
requirements”.

James Courtney, P.E.

LT, USPHS

Environmental Engineer

Billings Area, Indian Health Service

2900 4% Ave., Billings, MT 59101

|P 406.247.7094 | C 406.696.7284 | James.Courtney@IHS.gov

From: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ihs.gov>

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Would it be possible for you to redact the SSN?

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ihs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Huston, Liz <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.eri gov>
Cc: HertzWu, Sara <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>; White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim.White@ihs.goy>

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Erin & Liz,

A signed request was submitted to Senator Steve Daines’ office from Nathan Pierce, dated 5/31/19,
which states ADAMAS “completed its application of sludge, documented the work performed”. | am

unable to email the request due toits inclusion of a social security number.

The request included a copy of a complaint, which included the same statement, made to the Office
of inspector General of the U.S. Department of the Interior.

James Courtney, P.E.
LT, USPHS
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Environmental Engineer
Billings Area, Indian Health Service

2900 4" Ave., Billings, MT 59101
|P 406.247.7094 | C 406.696.7284 | James.Courtney@|HS.gov

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL)

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:42 PM

To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; ‘kleffner.erin@epa.gov' <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>
Cc: 'HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov' <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL)

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:40 PM

To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; 'kleffner.erin@epa.gov' <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>
Cc: 'HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov' <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Relevant information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL)
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:33 PM
To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; 'kleffner.erin@epa.gov' <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>

Cc: 'HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov' <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL)

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:29 PM

To: 'Huston, Liz' < n.Li gov>; Kleffner, Erin' <kleffner.eri .gov>

Cc: 'HertzWu, Sara' <HertzWu .Sara@epa.gov>; White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim.White@ihs.gov>
Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Erin & Liz,

You are welcome. Attached is the information described in my email below. Additional information is
attached that may be relevant to your filing.

The ADAMAS site safety plan also indicates responsibility for following 503 for the project (attached
in “Site Safety Plan ADAMAS”, pg. 6).
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An email from Nathan Pierce on 4/30/18 indicates ADAMAS construction would perform the
application and adhere to 503 requirements (attached in “Re: Map for Lagoon Project”).

The schedule submitted by Nathan Pierce includes “Begin Bio-Solid/Sludge Application” and “Land
Application Complete” as milestones (attached in “Updated Schedule”).

An email from Nathan Pierce on 7/9/18 stating desire to submit a final payment request for
application and hauling of the sludge {(attached, “Update Lame Deer sludge Removal”).

An email from Nathan Pierce on 7/16/18 stating that ADAMAS would be beginning land application
of the sludge (attached, “Re: Sludge Application on Tom Robinson Property”)

An email from Nathan Pierce on 8/16/18 requesting payment for application of the sludge (attached,
“Lame Deer Lagoon Project”).

James Courtney, P.E.

LT, USPHS

Environmental Engineer

Billings Area, Indian Health Service

2900 4t Ave., Billings, MT 59101
|P406.247.7094 | C 406.696.7284 | James.Courtney@I|HS.gov

From: Huston, Liz <Huston.liz@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 6:17 AM
To: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>; Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <lames.Courtney@ihs.gov>

Cc: HertzWu, Sara <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

James, We really appreciate your assistance on this. The information described below is really
helpful to us. Is there any chance you could email the documents described below? We are
especially interested in the invoices for sludge application/equipment and really all invoices related
to the entire Lame Deer Sludge Removal project. We have a court filing due next week and we’d like
to include the information described below if possible.

Thanks
Liz

From: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 6:14 AM

To: James Courtney <james.courtney@ijhs.gov>

Cc: HertzWu, Sara <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>; Huston, Liz <Huston.liz@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Yes, please send me the information as soon as possible. Thanks!
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From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ihs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:56 PM

To: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>

Cc: White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <lim.White@ihs.gov>

Subject: FW: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Erin,

I am able to share information that may be of interest to your office for the ongoing enforcement
action with ADAMAS. The summary of the information is presented in the below email from
November 15, 2019. Please let me know if you are interested in this being sent to you.

James Courtney, P.E.

LT, USPHS

Environmental Engineer

Billings Area, Indian Health Service

2900 4™ Ave., Billings, MT 59101
|P 406.247.7094 | C 406.696.7284 | James.Courtney@|HS.gov

From: Fahlstedt, Gary (HHS/OGC) <GARY.FAHLSTEDT@HHS. GQV>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 2:43 PM

To: White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim.Whi ihs.gov>

Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Hilim—

Sorry for the delay in responding. It does not appear that any of the information you describe would
be subject to the Privacy Act. The Privacy act applies to systems of records where the records are
retrievable by a personal identifier such as a name or SSN. Nor does the information need to be
released through the Freedom of information Act (FOIA) process since that process does not apply
to records released to other federal agencies. So you can share the information with the EPA freely.

Gary Fahlstedt

Assistant Regional Counsel

Department of Health and Human Services, Region VIi|
Byron Rogers Federal Building

1961 Stout Street, Room 08-148

Denver, CO 80294

Phone: 303-844-7803

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of
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the General Counsel, may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not an intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received
this message in error, please do not read, copy, or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and
any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email.

From: White, Jim (IHS/BIL) </im . White@ihs.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Fahlstedt, Gary (HHS/OGC) <GARY.FAHLSTEDT@HHS.GQVY>; Helmer, Burke (IHS/BIL)
<Burke.Helmer@ihs.gov>

Cc: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ihs.gov>; White, Jim (IHS/BIL) </im.White@ihs.goy>
Subject: FW: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Gary,

This correspondence concerns the Billings Area Sanitation Facilities Program (SFC) and the Lame Deer
lagoon sludge removal effort performed by ADAMAS LLC. Although ADAMAS has successfully reached
a settlement with the Northern Cheyenne Tribe concerning the sludge removal, ADAMAS continues to
be involved in an ongoing enforcement action with the EPA concerning the sludge application. On
11/13/18, the Northern Cheyenne Field Engineer, James Courtney, included me on a phone call he
received from EPA Region 7. Erin Kleffner and an EPA attorney, from the Enforcement & Compliance
Assurance Division, discussed that ADAMAS Construction is asserting no responsibility for the sludge
application meeting 40 CFR 503 (b) regulations. The EPA is not in concurrence with ADAMAS’
assertion of not needing to meet the regulations and believes litigation will be necessary for their
enforcement action. The SFC program has information that would likely be useful for the EPA’s
ongoing enforcement action. The EPA would likely be interested in the following information:

o Email correspondence from ADAMAS’ attorney asserting “no possible 503 violation” and that
payment will be requested after “a decision in ADAMAS’ favor by EPA”,

o ADAMAS’s invoice that includes sludge application.

o The agreement between ADAMAS and the Utility (NCUC) that includes payment for sludge
application.

e Email correspondence from Nathan Pierce on 8/26/18:

o “As you have already represented that there was an agreed settlement of 2/3 of the
contract amount or 600,000 gallons of sludge removed, it would seem no further
documentation would be required, as it is an agreed settlement between IHS and our
company. 600,000 gallon has been removed, applied and hauled per the agreed
settlement. ”

e Email correspondence from Nathan Pierce on 7/29/18:

o “Our company will always comply with the rules and regulations neccessary to protect
the environment and waterways of the United states. It appears from the EPA 503
regulations NCUC and their subcontractors are exempt from EPA permit/reporting
requirements.”

o “Our company is dedicated to ensuring that this job is complete and that we will make
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sure that it is done within the rules and regulations that apply to the project. | figured

our company'’s dedication to the Norther Cheyenne tribe and its communities, U.S.

water ways and the environment would be evident in our company's actions to date.”
e Email correspondence from Nathan Pierce on 6/21/18:

o From the attached “Detailed invoice”:

e 40 units billed at $52.50/unit (52,100.00) for “Supervision (Sludge
Application) pay + Benefits”
e 40 units billed at $738.65/unit {529,546.00) for “Sludge Application
Equipment”
e Email correspondence from Nathan Pierce on 4/21/18:

o “The land application equipment will be a High Flow Liquid Fertilizer wheel injector or
other method allowed by EPA and/or MTDEQ rules and regulations to include rain bird
sprinklers or pivot lines.”

o From the attached SOW:

® ‘It is understood that ADAMAS and Nathan Pierce have been subcontracted by
NCUC to be the project manager and technical consultant for this project.”

= “Work will be completed according to the standards of the Northern Cheyenne
Tribal Regulations, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) including EPA
Part 503 Complaint 40 U.S.C. 503 et. seq., Montana Department of
Environmental Quality (DEQ) including DEQ Circular 2, Chapter 80-89, and will
demonstrate compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations to include
but not limjted to the Montana Water Quality Act non-degradation and
Hazardous Waste Disposal requirements, Title 75, Chapter 5, MCA and the
Federal Water Pollution Control act, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et. seq.,”

= “Sludge will be removed from frack tanks and land applied allowed by the EPA
503 regulations and/or allowed by the MTDEQ.”

Are you agreeable to this information being shared with EPA Region 77
- Jim Whijte

Jim

lames White, P.E., M.E., FAC-CCR Iil

Director, Division of Sanitation Facilities Construction
2900 4th Ave,, Billings, MT 59101

{406) 247.7096, jim.white@ihs.gov

James Courtney, P.E.

LT, USPHS

Environmental Engineer

Billings Area, Indian Health Service

2900 41" Ave., Billings, MT 59101

|P406.247.7094 | C 406.696.7284 | James.Courtney@|HS.gov
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STEVE DAINES CommITIEES
MONTANA APPROPRIATIONS

ENERGY AND NATURAL

ESGUIRCES
320 Marr Sunave O1nce Buraing RESOURCES

WasinaTar, DG 20510 . s o~ ; FINANCE
BT Mnited States Senate o At
June 3, 2019

Mr. Bryce Redgrave
Acting Area Director
Billings Area Office

Indian Health Service. HHS
2900 4th Avenue North
Billings, MT 59101

Dear Mr. Redgrave:

Enclosed is a copy of correspondence I have received from my constituent, Mr. Nathan
Pierce, regarding his concern of projects for the Northern Cheyenne Reservation involving an
agreement with the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission. I believe you will find the
letter self-explanatory.

I would appreciate it if you would review the enclosed letter and provide me with any
information that may be helpful to my constituent. Please direct your response to my office
at 13 South Willson Avenue. Suite 8, Bozeman, Montana 59715.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely.

m__m\

Steve Daines
United States Senator

SD/kd

Enclosure
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Federal Agency Help | May 31 2019 02:05:21 | Pierce, Nathan - 1 of 4

Your Information W
Name:

Mr. Nathan Pierce

Agdress: REC
16550
Shepherd . MT 59079 sy EIVED

Email Address:
adamas.mt.406@gmail.com

Social Security Number: Phone Number:
\ 4066973022
File/Case Number: Date Of Birth:

Request Details

Which type of office are you working with?
Indian Health Services

List of Family members you can share my information with:
Michelle Pierce 16550 Cottontail Trail Shepherd MT 59078

Please Explain the Problem with the Federal Government:

1. In the Spring of 2018, the IHS entered into an agreement the ("Agreement’) with Adamas and
the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission (“NCUC") for a number of projects to be performed
on the Northern Cheyenne reservation, including the Lame Deer Cell 2 Sludge Removal Project—
IHS Project Bl 16-N39, the Lame Deer Sewer Main Cleaning and Examination — |HS project Bl
17-N61, and the IHS Scattered site projects as (hereinafter referred to as the “Projects”). In
exchange for its work on the Projects, Adamas agreed to accept as payment $239,000 for IHS
project number BN-16N39, $130,250 for IHS project number BN-17-N61, and $200,000 for the
scattered sites projects. 2. On May 11, 2018 the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission
(*“NCUC") memorialized some of the terms of the Agreement in a “Fixed Price Construction
Agreement,” with the SFC under which bio-solids were to be removed from the Lame Deer
wastewater treatment facility to certain agricultural lands (the “Sludge Project.”) Under the Fixed
Price Construction Agreement, Exhibit A, the SFC was obligated to pay: “for completion of the
work in accordance with the fixed price documents an amount equal to the sum of the
established unit price for each separately identified item of unit price work times the quantity of
that item that is constructed and accepted. Unit prices are those listed in the tixed price proposal
form. . . . Payment will be for actual quantities as determined by the SFC engineer in accordance
with Article 35 of the General Conditions.” 3. The Fixed Price Construction Agreement provided
for a payment of $239,000.00 for work performed under pursuant to the Agreement. 4. White
signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement on behalf of SFC, [HS, and the United States. Sheri
Bement signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement on behalf of the Northern Cheyenne
Utilities Commission. At the time they signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement, White and
Bement had actual knowledge of and intended that Adamas such Fixed Price Construction
Agreement was a component of the Agreement with Adamas pursuant to which Adamas would
perform the removal and land application of the bio-solids pursuant to the Agreement in
exchange for the $239,000.00 provided for under the Agreement. 5. White was aware at that
time that NCUC did not have the technical expertise or equipment contacts to perform this
Project without the participation of Adamas. All project submittals, schedules, site safety plans
and other required documents need to award the contracts were on Adamas letterhead and came
directly from Adamas and White was aware before the contract was awarded. Adamas had aiready
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Federal Agency Help | May 31 2019 02:05:21 | Pierce , Nathan - 20f4

briefed IHS, EPA, and the Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council on its approach and technical
specifications required for the Projects. 6. At the time White signed the Agreement, he had actual
authority to bind the United States to the Agreement. The Fixed Price Construction Agreement
provided that “All claims, disputes and other matters in question arising out of, or relating to, the
tixed price documents or the breach thereof, except for claims which have been waived by the
making and acceptance of final payment as provided by Section 40, shall be decided by
arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American
Arbitration Association.” Agreement, Page 19. 7. On May 17, 2018, White, and a number of
representatives from the IHS including James Courtney, Quentin Allen, Jason Schneider, and
George Cummins held a pre-construction meeting with Nathan Pierce, the owner and operator of
Adamas, along with representatives from the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission. During
the meeting, the parties in attendance agreed: a) Adamas would remove, transport, and apply
1,000,000 gallons of sludge from Cell #2 of the Lame Deer lagoon. b) The duration of the Sludge
Project was 60 Days. ¢) Adamas would be compensated by IHS for its work on the Sludge Project
pursuant to the Agreement. d) The role of Adamas in the Sludge Project was intended to be that
of a technical consultant and project manager. NCUC was to provide the equipment and NCUC's
own personnel were to perform all the work for the project. 8. During the Course of the Projects,
IHS referred to Adamas as the “contractor” in written communications with Adamas. 9. During the
course of its performance of the work under the Amended Agreement, a dispute arose between
Adamas and the NCUC. Such dispute ensued after IHS contacted Adamas and directed Adamas to
implement additional site safety measures at the “Julia Rodgers” Scattered Site Project work site.
10. The IHS, NCUC, and Adamas then engaged in discussions about modifications to the
Agreement. White, the NCUC, and Adamas agreed to terms of an Amended Agreement. White had
actual authority to bind the United States to the Amended Agreement. On June 21, 2018, Nathan
Pierce emailed White and other agents of IHS with some of the terms of the Amended Agreement.
See Exhibit B (email from Nathan Pierce to 1HS, Dated June 21, 2018). Adamas then performed its
contractual obligations under the Amended Agreement. The intention of the parties entering the
Second Amended Agreement was tc give Adamas the direct right to compensation and the right
to enforce that right against the HIS and NCUC. 11. A fatal flaw in the project was identified by
Adamas and brought to the attention of IHS and NCUC. A meeting was held at the HIS building on
August 23, 2018 and IHS and NCUC purported to terminate the Amended Agreement with
Adamas. 12. White, on behalf of IHS, and the NCUC engaged in discussions with Adamas on how
to resolve the dispute. White, the NCUC and Adamas agreed that Adamas was to be paid by IHS
for approximately 2/3 of the work it performed on the Sludge Project under the Agreement
(“Second Amended Agreement”) See Exhibit C (Email from Dion Killsback dated August 24, 2018).
13. Under the Second Amended Agreement, Adamas was to complete its application of sludge,
document the work performed, and then obtain the approval of NCUC and IHS for work
performed and Adamas was to receive payment for approximately 2/3 of the payment set forth in
the Contract. See Exhibit C. The intention of the parties entering the Second Amended Agreement
was to give Adamas the direct right to compensation and the right to enforce that right against
the IHS. 14. Adamas then completed its application of sludge, documented the work performed,
and submitted such documentation to NCUC and IHS for payment. 15. IHS and NCUC has not paid
Adamas for work provided under the Agreement, the Amended Agreement, or the Second
Amended Agreements (the “Contracts”). 16. ARTICLE 42: RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES of the Fixed
Price Construction Agreement general conditions, states at 42.1 “All claims, disputes and other
matters in question arising out of, or relating to, the fixed price documents or the breach

thereof, except for claims which have been waived by the making and acceptance of final payment
as provided by Section 40, shall be decided by arbitration in accordance with the Construction
Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association. This agreement to arbitrate
shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing arbitration law. The award rendered by the
arbitrators shall be final, and judgement may be entered upon it in any court having jurisdiction
thereof.” See Exhibit A. 17. The inclusion of an arbitration clause in a standard-form contract
constitutes “clear” manifestation of intent to waive sovereign immunity by the Northern Cheyenne
Tribe and the NCUC. 532 U.S. 411 (2001). 18. Adamas has provided a written demand that NCUC
and/or HIS pay Adamas for the work and demanded arbitration of the dispute on September 14,
2018. IHS and NCUC has refused to pay Adamas for its work and has refused to arbitrate the
dispute. 19. Beginning as early as September of 2018, or sooner, IHS knew that NCUC was
defaulting in its duties under the Contract, including failure to make payment to vital parties who
were essentially subcontractors, and yet, despite communications of these failures by Adamas and
their legal team, |HS ftoledt, this violated the covenant of good faith and fair dealing, as well as 48
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Federal Agency Help | May 31 2019 02:05:21 | Pierce , Nathan - 3 of 4

C.F.R. § 1.602-2, as the defendant failed to ensure the Plaintiff had impartial, fair, and equitable
treatment. 20. On April 2nd 2019 Gary Fahlstead legal council reached-out to Adamas legal
counsel Chris Gallus to set a meeting with Adamas, Chris Gallus and IHS Engineers with Mr.
Fahlsted on the conference line in the room. 21. On April 5th 2019, Member of IHS. Chris Galius
and Adamas met at the Billing area IHS office, located at 2900 N. 4th Ave., Suite 407 at 2.00 p.m.
22. Mr Pierce from Adamas Construction presented the information showing the agreement made
by IHS and NCUC to compensate Adamas for 600,000 or 2/3rd of the contract amount, as
detailed by the email from NCUC Legal Council Dion Killsback. IHS asked for 2 weeks to research
the fact and asses if they made the second agreement. 23. After a 2 week period passed Gary
Fahlsted contacted Adamas legal counsel Chris Gallus to inform him IHS would honor the
agreement to compensate Adamas for the 600,000 gailons, with conditions. (See Attached Email
from Fahistead) 24. Adamas and Chris Gallus submitted all required documents and 1HS and the
NCUC refused to pay Adamas. 25. Chris Gallus sent several emails demanding payment and
explaining to IHS and NCUC the hardship this failure to make payment has cased to Adamas and
our business. 26. On May 24 2019, Nathan Pierce with Adamas sent an email to Northern
Cheyenne Tribal Council Member, Dana Eaglefeathers, and Northern Cheyenne Tribal
Administrator, William Walksalong, asking their assistance to help resolve this issue and also to
inform them that; 1.) The contract they willingly signed contained and arbitration provision and a
court ot choice provision 2.) they as the Tribe may have some exposure as, the Supreme Court in
C & L Enterprises, Inc. v. Citizen Band Potawatomi Indian Tribe of Oklahoma, ruled that the
inclusion of an arbitration clause in a standard-form contract constitutes “clear” manifestation of
intent to waive sovereign immunity. 532 U.S. 411 (2001). The court held that although the
contract did not clearly mention “immunity” or “waiver.” the alternative dispute resolution
language — on a standard-form contract — manifested the tribe's intent to waive immunity. 27. On
May, 29 2019, Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council Member, Dana Eaglefeathers, called and stated
they had and emergency meeting with [HS, NCUC and Tribal Council members, at the NCUC oftice
in Lame Deer Montana. He stated that IHS attempted to solicit the tribe into signing on to joint
litigation against Adamas to further frustrate or deign Adams payments for services rendered.
Dana acknowledged that "the tribe had waived their sovereignty through the arbitration provision
and consequently they would be required to litigate in federal district courts, and argued against
such actions. He stated they (IHS) agreed to issue a check for the amount $95,000.00 only and
would not issue the check until Adamas signed a waiver of all claims holding all entities
harmless. 28. Adamas Construction has no option other than to sign the agreement under
extreme duress and finical hardship, caused by the action of White and the IHS. If Adamas does
not sign the agreement it could meet with prolonged finical hardships that may be impossible to
recover from. In fact White is also using the US EPA and a way of intimidating Adamas and causing
undue pressure and emotional strain. 29. In doing so Mr. James White, and other IHS officials,
acted in bad faith to deny ADAMAS the TWICE agreed upon compensation for services rendered.
In fact, IHS Individuals, James White, in particular, have actively participated in meetings designed
to frustrate resolution of this matter. White is intentionally and unnecessarily denying payment to
ADAMAS, which he has agreed to do on at least two separate occasions. In April there was an
agreed upon amount which White now wishes to systematically and unjustifiably reduce to
$95,000 and impose other after-the-fact conditions. In doing so White and HIS again viclated §
1-304. Obligation of Good Faith. 30. The fact remains that IHS, through NCUC or otherwise, has
not paid ADAMAS for work it performed with their knowledge and at their request. Jim White and
others have intentionally orchestrated this nonpayment and damaged ADAMAS who has been
forced to pay attorneys and incur other costs and lost business. The fact remains that IHS,
through NCUC or otherwise, has not paid ADAMAS for work it performed with their knowledge
and at their request. Jim White and others have intentionally orchestrated this nonpayment and
damaged ADAMAS who has been forced to pay attorneys and incur other costs and lost business.
IHS has been enriched on the hardships and duress of Adamas.

Due to the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974, (Title 5, Section 552A of the U.S. Code),
permission in writing is required before making an inquiry on your behalf. Completing and
signing this form authorizes U.S. Senator Steve Daines and those acting on his behalf. Your
signature also gives U.S. Senator Steve Daines and those acting on his behalf permission to
send a copy of this form and any attached letters or supporting documentation to the
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appropriate federal agency.

My statements on this form and any attachments are true, complete, and correct to the best
of knowledge and belief. | understand that falsification of any of my answers will lead to
the rejection of my application and/or immediate dismissal from the program.

e ,’_,,»—-“')"(_"'—;_:..——-—-————_ . S .
Signature: /i//ﬁ‘b’é L—— = Date: > 3/ 1 /9

Please sign, and mail to my office:

U.S. Senator Steve Daines
222 N. 32nd Street, Suite 100
Billings, MT 58101
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5/31/2019 hnps:llfonns.doioig.gavl(s(a1oi4kbnyp2utbb<5hlvn1 b))hotiinecomplaint_general_torm.aspx

OFFICE OF
2 INSPECTOR GENERAL
% y U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GENERAL

Hotline Complaint Form

Your Hotline Complaint Form E003374 has been submitted for review by
the OIG. Please retain this reference number and a copy of your
complaint for your records. Thank You.

If you suspect fraud, waste, abuse, misconduct, or mismanagement involving the U.S.
Department of the Interior, please complete and submit this form by pressing the SUBMIT
button below. If you are unable to submit this form directly online, you may select one of the
alternative methods listed at the bottom of this form.

By submitting this complaint, | understand | am providing my name
and | agree that the DOI OIG can disclose my name and other

information 1 provide, if necessary, to ensure my issues are
addressed.

Zields mariked with ¥ are requirad.

Your Contact Information

First Name © Nathan
Last Name ” Pierce
Select Your

Current Status Contractor

If select ‘Tribal Member’, please include Tribal Affiliation:

Title/Grade

Address 16550

City Shepherd

State Montana(MT)

Zip Code 59079

Phone number

(00LOXK) * 406-697-3022

(E;;a‘[ 000) adamas.mt.406@gmail.com

Complaint Information

1. Subject Information: (Who committed the alleged misconduct/wrongdoing? What is the
title/position held by the alleged wrongdoer? Please include names, addresses, and
telephone numbers of all subjects. If providing information concemning contractor or
grantee fraud, please provide the name of the primary contractor and/or subcontractor,

hitps:/forms.doicig.gov/(S(a? oidkbnyp2cztbixShivn1b))/hotlinecomplaint t_general_form.aspx
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lype of contract, contract or grant numbers, date of award, and the name of any agency
officials.)

Jim White, PE Director, Division of Sanitation Facilities Construction Billings Area
Indian Health Service 2900 4th Ave., Billings, MT 59101 P 406.247.7096 | C
405.245.4837 | F 406.247.7229 | jim.white@ihs.gov Gary Fahlstedt Assistant
Regional Counsel Department of Health & Human Services Office of the General
Counsel, Region VIl Bryon Rodgers Federal Building 1961 Stout Street, room 08-
148 Denver, CO 80294 RE: Contract Dispute

2. Victim Information: (Please include names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all
victims, to include Government entities. If the victim is a contractor or grantee, please
provide the name of the primary contractor and/or subcontractor, type of contract,
contract or grant numbers, date of the award, and the name of any agency officials.)

Michelle & Nathan Pierce Adamas Construction and Development Services PLLC
16550 Cottontail Tr Shepher, MT, 59079 406-6978-3022 Victims of contract/s:
qlLame Deer Cell 2 Sludge Removal Project— IHS Project Bl 16-N39, the Lame Deer
Sewer Main Cleaning and Examination - IHS project Bl 17-N61, and the IHS
Scattered site projects as (hereinafter referred to as the “Projects”). In exchange
for its work on the Projects, Adamas agreed to accept as payment $239,000 for
IHS project number BN-16N39, $130,250 for IHS project number BN-17-N61, and
$200,000 for the scaftered sites projects.

3. Where did the wrongdoing occur? (Please provide the bureau, office, or other location,
and the city, state, and phone number.)

Northermm Cheyenne Indian Reservation IHS Offices in Billings MT Montana in
General

4. When did the wrongdoing occur? (Please provide times and dates.)

From the spring of 2018 to present

5. What exactly did the individual do wrong/how was the wrongdoing committed? (Please
provide specific and relevant details concerning the alleged misconduct/wrongdoing, to
include any policies, regulations, and laws violated.)

1. In the Spring of 2018, the IHS entered into an agreement the (“Agreement”) with
Adamas and the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission (“NCUC”) for a number
of projects to be perforrned on the Northern Cheyenne reservation, including the
Lame Deer Cell 2 Sludge Removal Project- IHS Project Bl 16-N39, the Lame Deer
Sewer Main Cleaning and Examination — IHS project Bl 17-N61, and the IHS
Scattered site projects as (hereinafter referred to as the “Projects”). In exchange
for its work on the Projects, Adamas agreed to accept as payment $239,000 for
IHS project number BN-16N39, $130,250 for IHS project number BN-17-N61, and
$200,000 for the scattered sites projects. 2. On May 11, 2018 the Northem
Cheyenne Utilities Commission (“NCUC”) memorialized some of the terms of the
Agreement in a “Fixed Price Construction Agreement,” with the SFC under which
bio-solids were to be removed from the Lame Deer wastewater treatment facility
to certain agricultural lands (the “Sludge Project.”) Under the Fixed Price
Construction Agreement, Exhibit A, the SFC was obligated to pay: “for completion

hitpsy/forms.doicig.gov/(S(ateidkbnyp2ezthixShivn1 b))/hotlinecomplaint_general_form.aspx
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of the work in accordance with the fixed price documents an amount equal to the
sum of the established unit price for each separately identified item of unit price
work times the quantity of that item that is constructed and accepted. Unit prices
are those listed in the fixed price proposal form. . . . Payment will be for actual
quantities as determined by the SFC engineer in accordance with Article 35 of the
General Conditions.” 3. The Fixed Price Construction Agreement provided far a
payment of $239,000.00 for work performed under pursuant to the Agreement. 4.
White signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement on behalf of SFC, IHS, and
the United States. Sheri Bement signed the Fixed Price Construction Agreement
on behalf of the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission. At the time they signed
the Fixed Price Construction Agreement, White and Bement had actual knowledge
of and intended that Adamas such Fixed Price Construction Agreement was a
component of the Agreement with Adamas pursuant to which Adamas would
perform the removal and land application of the bio-solids pursuant to the
Agreement in exchange for the $239,000.00 provided for under the Agreement. 5.
White was aware at that time that NCUC did not have the technical expertise or
equipment contacts to perform this Project without the participation of Adamas.
All project submittals, schedules, site safety plans and other required documents
need to award the contracts were on Adamas letterhead and came directly from
Adamas and White was aware before the contract was awarded. Adamas had
already briefed IHS, EPA, and the Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council on its
approach and technical specifications required for the Projects. 6. At the time
White signed the Agreement, he had actual authority to bind the United States to
the Agreement. The Fixed Price Construction Agreement provided that “All
claims, disputes and other matters in question arising out of, or relating to, the
fixed price documents or the breach thereof, except for claims which have been
waived by the making and acceptance of final payment as provided by Section 40,
shall be decided by arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry
Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.” Agreement, Page 19.
7. On May 17, 2018, White, and a number of representatives from the IHS including
James Courtney, Quentin Allen, Jason Schneider, and George Cummins held a
pre-construction meeting with Nathan Pierce, the owner and operator of Adamas,
along with representatives from the Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission.
During the meeting, the parties in attendance agreed: a) Adamas would remove,
transport, and apply 1,000,000 gallons of sludge from Cell #2 of the Lame Deer
lagoon. b) The duration of the Sludge Project was 60 Days. c) Adamas would be
compensated by IHS for its work on the Sludge Project pursuant to the
Agreement. d) The role of Adamas in the Sludge Project was intended to be that of
a technical consultant and project manager. NCUC was to provide the equipment
and NCUC'’s own personnel were to perform all the work for the project. 8. During
the Course of the Projects, IHS referred to Adamas as the “contractor” in written
communications with Adamas. 9. During the course of its performance of the
work under the Amended Agreement, a dispute arose between Adamas and the
NCUC. Such dispute ensued after IHS contacted Adamas and directed Adamas to
implement additional site safety measures at the “Julia Rodgers” Scattered Site
Project work site. 10. The IHS, NCUC, and Adamas then engaged in discussions
about modifications to the Agreement. White, the NCUC, and Adamas agreed to
terms of an Amended Agreement. White had actual authority to bind the United
States to the Amended Agreement. On June 21, 2018, Nathan Pierce emailed
White and other agents of IHS with some of the terms of the Amended Agreement.
See Exhibit B (email from Nathan Pierce to IHS, Dated June 21, 2018). Adamas
then performed its contractual obligations under the Amended Agreement. The
intention of the parties entering the Second Amended Agreement was to give
Adamas the direct right to compensation and the right to enforce that right
against the HIS and NCUC. 11. A fatal flaw in the project was identified by Adamas
and brought to the attention of IHS and NCUC. A meeting was held at the HIS
building on August 23, 2018 and IHS and NCUC purported to terminate the

https:ll!orms.doioig.gnvI(S(a‘loidkbnypzmbixShlvn1b))lhotlinecomplaint t_general_form.aspx
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Amended Agreement with Adamas. 12. White, on behalf of IHS, and the NCUC
engaged in discussions with Adamas on how to resolve the dispute. White, the
NCUC and Adamas agreed that Adamas was to be paid by IHS for approximately
2/3 of the work it perforrned on the Sludge Project under the Agreement (“Second
Amended Agreement”) See Exhibit C (Email from Dion Killsback dated August 24,
2018). 13. Under the Second Amended Agreement, Adamas was to complete its
application of sludge, document the work performed, and then obtain the approval
of NCUC and IHS for work performed and Adamas was to receive payment for
approximately 2/3 of the payment set forth in the Contract. See Exhibit C. The
intention of the parties entering the Second Amended Agreement was to give
Adamas the direct right to compensation and the right to enforce that right
against the IHS. 14. Adamas then completed its application of sludge,
documented the work performed, and submitted such documentation to NCUC
and IHS for payment. 15. IHS and NCUC has not paid Adamas for work provided
under the Agreement, the Amended Agreement, or the Second Amended
Agreements (the “Contracts”). 16. ARTICLE 42: RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES of
the Fixed Price Construction Agreement general conditions, states at 42.1 “All
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
Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association. This agreement to
arbitrate shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing arbitration law. The
award rendered by the arbitrators shall be final, and judgement may be entered
upon it in any court having jurisdiction thereof.” See Exhibit A. 17. The inclusion
of an arbitration clause in a standard-form contract constitutes “clear”
manifestation of intent to waive sovereign immunity by the Northern Cheyenne
Tribe and the NCUC. 532 U.S. 411 (2001). 18. Adamas has provided a written
demand that NCUC and/or HIS pay Adamas for the work and demanded arbitration
of the dispute on September 14, 2018. IHS and NCUC has refused to pay Adamas
for its work and has refused to arbitrate the dispute. 19. Beginning as early as
September of 2018, or sooner, IHS knew that NCUC was defaulting in its duties
under the Contract, including failure to make payment to vital parties who were
essentially subcontractors, and yet, despite communications of these failures by
Adamas and their legal team, IHS failed to act, this violated the covenant of good
faith and fair dealing, as well as 48 C.F.R. § 1.602-2, as the defendant failed to
ensure the Plaintiff had impartial, fair, and equitable treatrnent. 20. On April 2nd
2019 Gary Fahlstead legal council reached-out to Adamas legal counsel Chris
Gallus to set a meeting with Adamas, Chris Gallus and IHS Engineers with Mr.
Fahlsted on the conference line in the room. 21. On April 5th 2019, Member of IHS,
Chris Gallus and Adamas met at the Billing area IHS office, located at 2900 N. 4th
Ave., Suite 407 at 2.00 p.m. 22. Mr Pierce from Adamas Construction presented
the information showing the agreement made by IHS and NCUC to compensate
Adamas for 600,000 or 2/3rd of the contract amount, as detailed by the email from
NCUC Legal Council Dion Killsback. IHS asked for 2 weeks to research the fact
and asses if they made the second agreement. 23. After a 2 week period passed
Gary Fahisted contacted Adamas legal counsel Chris Galius to inform him IHS
would honor the agreement to compensate Adamas for the 600,000 galions, with
conditions. (See Attached Email from Fahlstead) 24. Adamas and Chris Gallus
submitted all required documents and IHS and the NCUC refused to pay Adamas.
25. Chris Gallus sent several emails demanding payment and explaining to IHS
and NCUC the hardship this failure to make payment has cased to Adamas and
our business. 26. On May 24 2019, Nathan Pierce with Adamas sent an email to
Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council Member, Dana Eaglefeathers, and Northern
Cheyenne Tribal Administrator, William Walksalong, asking their assistance to
help resolve this issue and also to inform them that; 1.) The contract they willingly
signed contained and arbitration provision and a court of choice provision 2.) they

hitpsJ//forms.doiolg.gov/(S(aioldkbnyp2eztbixShivn1b)yhotlinecomplaint_general_form.aspx
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as the Tribe may have some exposure as, the Supreme Court in C & L Enterprises,
Inc. v. Citizen Band Potawatomi Indian Tribe of Oklahoma, ruled that the inclusion
of an arbitration clause in a standard-form contract constitutes “clear”
manifestation of intent to waive sovereign immunity. 532 U.S. 411 (2001). The
court held that although the contract did not clearly mention “immunity” or
“waiver,” the alterative dispute resolution language - on a standard-form
contract — manifested the tribe’s intent to waive immunity. 27. On May, 29 2019,
Northern Cheyenne Tribal Council Member, Dana Eaglefeathers, called and stated
they had and emergency meeting with IHS, NCUC and Tribal Council members, at
the NCUC office in Lame Deer Montana. He stated that IHS attempted to solicit the
tribe into signing on to joint litigation against Adamas to further frustrate or deign
Adams payments for services rendered. Dana acknowledged that "the tribe had
waived their sovereignty through the arbitration provision and consequently they
would be required to litigate in federal district courts, and argued against such
actions. He stated they (IHS) agreed to issue a check for the amount $95,000.00
only and would not issue the check until Adamas signed a waiver of all claims
holding all entities harmless. 28. Adamas Construction has no option other than
to sign the agreement under extreme duress and finical hardship, caused by the
action of White and the IHS. If Adamas does not sign the agreement it could meet
with prolonged finical hardships that may be impossible to recover from. In fact
White is also using the US EPA and a way of intimidating Adamas and causing
undue pressure and emotional strain. 29. In doing so Mr. James White, and other
IHS officials, acted in bad faith to deny ADAMAS the TWICE agreed upon
compensation for services rendered. In fact, IHS Individuals, James White, in
particular, have actively participated in meetings designed to frustrate resolution
of this matter. White is intentionally and unnecessarily denying payment to
ADAMAS, which he has agreed to do on at least two separate occasions. In April
there was an agreed upon amount which White now wishes to systematically and
unjustifiably reduce to $95,000 and impose other after-the-fact conditions. In
doing so White and HIS again violated § 1-304. Obligation of Good Faith. 30. The
fact remains that IHS, through NCUC or otherwise, has not paid ADAMAS for work
it performed with their knowledge and at their request. Jim White and others have
intentionally orchestrated this nonpayment and damaged ADAMAS who has been
forced to pay attormeys and incur other costs and lost business.

. What was the effect of the wrongdoing? (Was there a loss to the government? Did

anyone benefit/suffer from the wrongdoing?)

The fact remains that IHS, through NCUC or otherwise, has not paid ADAMAS for
work it performed with their knowledge and at their request. Jim White and others
have intentionally orchestrated this nonpayment and damaged ADAMAS who has
been forced to pay attorneys and incur other costs and lost business. IHS has

been enriched on the hardships and duress of Adamas.

. Do you have firsthand knowledge of the wrongdoing? (Please include when and how

you gained this knowledge.)

1 am the Business owner and the person suffering the hardships caused by White
and IHS.

. Who else might be aware of this wrongdoing and how does the individual know? (Please

provide names, addresses, and telephone numbers.)

Michelle Pierce 16550 Cottontail trail Shepherd, MT 59079 406-697-2332 Northern

hitpsyHorms.doicig.gov/(S(aloidkbnyp2eztbixShivi1b))hotlinecomplaint_general_form.aspx
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Cheyenne Tribal Council Member - Dana Eagle Feathers 1-406-740-1397
eaglefeathersdana@yahoo.com, Dana.Eaglefeathers@cheyennenation.com,
Northern Cheyenne Tribal Administrator - William Walksalong
william.waIksalong@cheyennenation.com, walksalong59@yahoo.com Chris J.
Gallus Attorney at Law 1423 Otter Road Helena, MT 59602 Ph. (406) 459-8676
chrisjgalluslaw@gmail.com galiuslaw@gmail.com Josh Jabalera 1824 Patricia Ln.
Billings, MT 59102 jjabalera@map-inc.org (406) 694-9871

9. What do you believe would be an acceptable remedy to your concems?

Monetary payment or award for damages, costs, attorney fees, lost business and
emotional duress. Disciplinary action for Jim White and IHS Staff. Training for all
IHS staff on fair business practices and good faith and fair dealings.

10. Has this allegation been previously reported to the OIG, or any other agency, to include,
but not limited to, EEO, MSPB, OSC, or your bureau?

“No Yes

If yes, please provide the dates, who did the review, and the current status of the
complaint.

Attachments
If you have supporting documentation, please attach files here

B16-N39 Pre-Construction Meeting Minutes for Sludge Removal 5-17-1 8.pdf
Killsback - Helmer - Demand for Arbitration.pdf
Packet In order IHS.pdf
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If yau have additional information pertinent to your complaint, please
provide that information via one of the below alternative methods:

» E-mail: Complete and submit this form and any supporting
documents via email to: 2ig notiine@doioig.gov
* Telephone: OIG Hotline's Toll-Free Number: 1-800-424-5081
* Fax: Complete and fax this form and any supporting documents
to: 703-487-5402 (Attention: Intake Management Unit)
» US Mail: Complete and mail this form and any supporting
documents to:
Office of Inspector General
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW - Mail Stop 4428
Washington, D.C. 20240

hth://fonns.doioig.gov/(S(a1oi4kbnyp2<:ztbix5hlvn1b))lhouineeomplaim L_general_form.aspx
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NCUC Proposal

Lame Deer Sewer Lagoon Sludge Removal

- The Northern Cheyenne Utility Commission (NCUC) will be the prime
contractor on this project and will comply with the provisions of the
MOA BI-16-N39 and the provisions of the bid packet.

- NCUC will sub-contract Adamas Construction and Development
Services PLLC (ADAMAS) as the Project Manager and Technical
consultant.

. Adamas will subcontract Chad with Pioneer Technical services for
Technical and engineering support and Big Hom Sand and Gravel for
sludge transportation.

- NCUC and ADAMAS or their subcontractors will provide all
equipment and personnel to include but not limited to; Flump Dredge
Barge, Vac/pump Trucks, Tankers, Godwin 6" Pump, Hydraulic 6”
Trash Pump, Hoses, Safety Equipment. (If selected: polymer injection
equipment, Eco or Geo Tubes, 90,000 sq ft. poly Liner)

. IHS will provide NCUC, ADAMAS, with all available GIS, CAD,
Topagraphic, and other data before project begins. IHS will also
provide engineering support for the project.

Sludge Removal Minimum Dewatering

ITEM DISCRIPTION Unit | Unit Price gty total |
Mobilization/Demobilization Is 51,000.00 1 51.000.00
Sludge Removal - Gal | $.091 1,.000.000 $91.000.00
Bio-solid Sludge Transportation Gal $.068 1,000.000 $68.000.00
Sludge Application Gal $.029 1.000.000 $29.000.00
TOTAL $239,000.00

Sludge Removal w/Dewatering *no polvmer*

I[TEM DISCRIPTION [Onit] _ Unit Price gty total |

Mobilization/Demebilization | Is | 51,000.00 1 51.000.00 '

CX49 Page 18 of 43



Sludge Removal w/ Dewatering | Gal S.81 | 1.000.000 $81.000.00

Bio-solid Sludge Transportation Gal $.065 ©1.000.000 $65.000.00
Sludge Application Gal | $.029 | _1.000,000 $29.000.00
TOTAL | $226,000.00

Sludge Removal w/Dewatering **Polymer Added™*

—_ITEM DISCRIPTION Unit| __ Unit Price qty total
Mobilization/Demobilization Is ! 51,000.00 1 51,000.00
Sludge Removal w/ Dewatering Gal | $.18 1.000.000 $180,000.00 |

Bio-solid Sludge Transportation Gal | $.065 1,000,000 $65,000.00
Sludge Application Gal ' $.029 1,000,000 $29,000.00
TOTAL $325,000.00 |

CX49 Page 19 of 43
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Date: Moy 18,208

From: J.... es Courtney, 277

Subject: Pre-Construciion Maeting Minuies
Profects B116-N30: Lerms Dzer Lugoon Sludue Removal
Ta: Reeord

-

A Pro-Construction -rec:f..: ior the abova referencad 7:‘ I8 fror
T3CC te 1300 hours azthe illings Ares IHS SFC sordersn . ting aise

addressed the sresconsiruction o the Northert: Chevenne Sca':.crc\. .’o.s:::g work atin Aljen o€ 2
sortion of tae mesting sovering the sre-coustruction “or the Scattersd Housing wor

7;

The Rlowing were In 2xendance:

Jarmes Courmey. THS, Project Sngine
'm White., (HS QrC 31.:::
Quaniin Allen, T <

Zasor Sehnaider, (HS Engincer

Ceorge Cam THS Consint

\L\-' 3ement \c—-k‘uﬂ l'.-,.-,

cilelie od v,

Dion Killsbaek. NZUC Alcmay

cz:or Npt:(:'or

- aliNad P"‘y\-ﬁ e
n -f.\vo (S iatergeit T

Nzthoan Piarac, Subeoniracior ss NCUC '.—'.:.-"..\‘1.-‘.5 2Lll

Nilengile Pleres

Cies. =

2w GUADAMAS 2L

“naddition to the atached Pre-Construction Mizsting Agenda, the following items were diseussed:

- s .:re" tat beezuse the arpject is fundad by e TPA. the 1HS s regirictzd v how the funds may
- Rt NIUC is reyponsitle for e studge removet work and thet (5% reletionsitio

: S ADANMAS LI G

s Nuifun Plerce asked sbout w"x:zt
ssmoved. | r:.x..or-d.u that the o
sindge s remoned and that the po>
2t that time,

o 1 stated tha soil wsting shouid be considarad ITiine sludge will 2z spaiied o i
rested in gecordance with the EPA 303 requirements and shat WCU m
‘olioning ine reouirements.

o Ustaled that Skaerd, Nathan, and [ visiied

ppeared 0 oe IPOrOTY iate.

nel siudee would Se required e o
o 'CL‘\_ ~c- S0% of 1

s \rihe conciusion of addressing “he Hems in the agenda. there were no questen

PUthees are gny questions or additiona) cemments, plesse voniaer me o 206 2277024,

Atachments: Pra-Construction Masting Aganda

. B B
TS
‘.’,'.--v', .- eora® %, .k ny,-
fames Courmey, =07 .
'
TCr o Jim Waie, ?::. u.’.’d. gs Arxg MS, 8FC Director '
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ame Deer Lagoon Sludge Remova.

1HS Project: 31 16-N39
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING AGENDA

May

INTRCDUCTIONS:

CONTACTS:

Proiees Engineer / Mznazer:

James Courtaey. EiT

Billinas Area Indian Health Service
29CC 4% Ave. N.

Biilinas. MT 59168
James.Courmey @, HS.gov

14063 247708+

[HS SFC Director:

Jim White

Biliings Area Indian Health Service
2000 4* Ave. North

Riilings. MT 59101

Jim WhiteZIHS.zov

14061 247-7096

1S Enoineer:

Quentin Allen. Pl

Billings Area Indian Sealt: Service
2900 <" Ave. N,

Billings, MT §9iC1
Suentin.Allen@IHS. gov

"d4061 247-7092

P?ROJECT OVERVIEW:

o Project funded by EPA

17.2018

Northem Chevenne 72RO OFice:
{406) 477-6287

Consrreciion Inspector
George Cummins

Lame Degr Service Unit
indien Health Service
George.Cummins @:(HS.gov
(308 277-4<2G

BemenSheri/E gmail.com

(406) 208-8647

Nathan Pierce

ADAMAS PLLC

15530 Comontail Tral’
Shephesé. MT. 59076
2éamas.mz.206@ gmeil.com
406) 697-3022

o The Fixed Price Agreement is Detween the Northern Cheyznne Tride and the indizn

Heahth Serviez.
= Project Duratien: 60 Days

5 Dat of Substantial Compietion: i4 consecutive calendar days iter notice to procesd

PROJECT SCOPS

o Removal. transpors. and application of 1.000.000 gal of sludge fFrom Cell #2 o' the lame

Dear lugoon

Fe-Comtrusten Vesuny Auenda

Py 3 0SS

CX49 Page 24 of 43



‘ame Deer Lazoon Sludze Removal EMESNEU

REVIZW OF PROJECT CONTRACT DOCTUMENTS:
s NCUC and any of NCUC's Subcornmactors doing work on this project are required to
obtain applicable registration with the Northern Chevenne Trive! Empioymert Rights
Office (*TZRO™.
o Storags areas. Must be obtained and paid for by NCUC. Arcas shail be authorizec or
approved by SFC.
> Safety: NCUC will be required to assign 2 “competent person™ to ensure that construction
is perfarmed ir: accordance with ALL OSHA safery requiremen:s. Contractor shall have
an aceident arevention and safety program.
Work Dayvs ané Hours: Construction work will not te permitizd on Sawurd
nor on Faderal. State. or Tribal holidays. unless approved in writing by Engineer. Notice
shall be written az least three days in zdvance.

<

rdevs. Sundzys,
K

TECENICAL PROVISIONS:
¢ The Conszuction General Permit (CGP) and the Storm Water Pollution Preventien Plan
{SWPPP) is incidentzl to the project and is <0 be provided as a submizwal to the engineer.
REFERENCE: hitpi/water.epa.govipolwasie/npdessindex.cfm
o Cleanup of the site and finai grading is incidental Lo the contrac:.

PLANS:
5 Exisdng Utilitics: contractor is resoonsible for locating all existing utilides prior w0 2ny
IXCQV2NON.

o Cicanup of the site and final grading is incidental to De conac.
CONTRACTCOR QUESTIONS:

SITE VISIT:

PegeComminuetion Veating Agendy Dupe 2 005D

CX49 Page 25 of 43



CONSTRUCTION

Summins, George (IHS/BIL) <Gecrge.Cummins@ihs.gov>
To: "gdamas.m08@gmail.cor” <adamas.m0S@gmail.cam>

Wed, Jun 2C. 2018 a1 7:43 AM

Good Merning, we 1esc 2 french bex i connect to sewer main ai Rocdgers i¥'s aretly unsafe without i,

Thanks

ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC

<zdamas.mt.406@gmail.com>
e "Cummins, Seorga (JHS/BILY <George. Cummins@ins.gov>
Ce: Sheri Sement <keman:.sheri@gmail.com>

Gearge,

Wed, Jun 20, 20°S at
748 A

agrze anc (e NCUC craw has been given that cirective several ames over that las: three days.

I recemmend contseting Sheri Bemeant and inferming ner or ner project manager for te scatiere? site

ek,

2ast 2gards.

Toa .

Nathzn Pierce ADAMAS Censtruction and Developmen: Services PLLC

CX49 Page 26 of 43
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Lame Deer Projects

2 mzssacss

SeTS

ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELLOPMENT SERVICES PLLC Thu. Jun 21, 2018 at
<adamas.mt.406@gmail.com> 6:38 PM
To: Sheri Bement <bement. sheri@gmail.com>, "Courtney, James (IHS/BIL)" <James.Courtney@ihs.gov>,
"White, Jim (IHS/BIL)" <Jim.White@ihs.gov>, Dion Killsback <dkillsback77@gmail.com>, Doris Limberhand
<d_|hand@yahoo.com>, "Allen, Quentin 8 (IHS/BIL)" <Quentin.Allen@ihs.gov>, doris.ncuc@gmail.com

Good Evening,

| appreciate everyone's willingness to work towards the compromise that we all agreed to, in order to keep
these projects on track, for benefit of the Lame Deer Community and the Northern Cheyenne Nation.

As per this aftemoons phone conversation, between NCUC, IHS/SFC & ADAMAS, this email is written
confirmation of Adamas Construction agreeing to the following:

1. NCUC - Sheri Bement will be taking over the project management and responsibilities of the
scattered site projects. ADAMAS Construction will be reimbursed for payroll paid to NCUC
employees for Julie Rodgers project and Supervision time spent by Nathan Pierce on this project.
NCUC will call ADAMAS if needed for scattered site projects.

2. ADAMAS - Nathan Pierce will be the project manager for the Sludge removal project with the
understanding that NO NCUC equipment and or staff will be used for this project. at the request of
NCUC. ADAMAS will use their employees only and reserves the right to hire other labor if needed.
from the Northern Cheyenne TERO office.

3. ADAMAS - Nathan Pierce will be Project Manager and responsible for the Lame Deer Sewer and
Camera Cleaning project. ADAMAS agrees to use NCUC employees Jace Frank Backbone, and
Loy (last name unknown) at the request of NCUC. NCUC agrees that while NCUC employees are
working for ADAMAS they will follow the directives of Nathan Pierce and ADAMAS. [f NCUC
employees fail to do their Job responsibilities or follow the directives of Nathan Pierce or ADAMAS,
they will be sent back to NCUC for disciplinary actions. ADAMAS will not be allowed to use any
NCUC equipment for this work, per NCUC's request.

One request that we have, is that we do a change order for the removal or cutting of the Cattails, thisis a
duty that falls under the regular maintenance requirements for the lagoons, however they have not been

cut this year and obstruct the working area of the pond?? We have the equipment on site to perform this
task.

Please send email confirmation if you agree.

Best Regards.

Nainan Pleree - Owner/Generai
FSSAMAS Constuedon & Duvelopinent Se
PH: e300 one

“Lr ADAMAS MT.205@3MAL.CON

CONTRACUOM REGISTRATION= 223747

q

~ Euilsing the Fuire

£l LILTE Wik Mhe Epprromen i aine -
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ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at
<adamas.mt.406@gmail.com> 8:06 AM
To: voaxaa@hotmail.com

Email # 2 Lame Deer projects.

N b e oem e
Rt s BT L EL

ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC Fri, Aug 31, 2018 at
<adamas.mt406@gmail.com> 3:31 PM

To: "J. Andrew Person” <japerson@garlington.com>

Forwarded message
From: ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC

<adamzs. mtAl8@gmai .com>

Date: Thu, Jun 21, 2018 2t 9:38 PM

Subject: Lame Deer Projects

To: Sheri Bement <terrznt. sneri@amaii.com>, Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <camas.Coutrey@ins.gev>,
White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <jim..Wnie@iFs.gov>. Dion Killsback <avillseack” T@gmail.om>, Doris Limberhand
<z_handBvahas.com>, Allen, Quentin B (IMS/BIL) <Cuantin.Allen@ins.gov>, <csrig.ncuc@arail.com>

ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC Fri, Aug 31, 2018 at
<adamas.mt406@gmail.com> 333 PM

To: lavonne king@cheyennenation.com

Lavonne,

Please find the attaches email where our company say we reserve the right to use TERO.
Forwarded message

From: ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC

<adzmas.ma03@emaicom>

Date: Tnu, Jun 21, 2018 2% 9:38 PM

Subject Lame Deer Projects

To: Sheri Bement <5 zmentsner@gma’.com>, Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <lames. Soumney @ins.gova,

White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim. vni1e@irs.zov>. Dion Killsoack <ckiispackTT@oail.com>. Doris Limberhand

i

<d_thendByairoc.com>, Allen, Quentin B (IHS/BIL) <Quentin.allerBiks.gow>, <dgris, ~ouc@aqma’ com>

JRCTEL

0o

e mammte
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Update _D lagoon project

ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELCOPMENT SERVICESPL.T Tue, sun 28. 2073 2
dzmas.rLLCEBgmal.com>

—o: Sier Bermen: <sementsheri@gmeii.com> Jion Kilstack <ckilszackTT@gmel.com>, Deris Limzamant
<¢_jhand@yahoo.com>, "Ceunney. James (:=8/3iL)" <Jemes.Couriney 2ihs.3Sv>

o= ki, Jim A=S/BILY <Jim. Vake@ins.gove, "Cummins, Seorge (IR
“Anen, Duzndn 3 HS/BILY <Queniin.Allen@ihs.gov>

Ly

-l R ~ - P~ .,
331UV «Georga. Cumming@ins 38V

Gcod moming.
—wis is 2 quick update on the Lame Deer Lageen sludge remeval peoject

s wad an electrician Tom CoalsTip Slectric wire the ELUMP disconnect panel 1o supply 2iectricity tc
w18 dredge. ‘See attached photos]

2. All 12nks, pumps, acses, dredge, pipe and fitting are an site and connected or ready 10 be cannecec.
‘Ne are ready to begin work on pumping tday Tuesday. June 28th 2013. (See attached phoios)

3. Upcate given to NCUC Forman Raymond Pine 14:302m and agair. at 4:15pm. Raymen inspecied
electrical work 1o verify it was compelec.

4. Had visit rem |HS/SFC James Courmey & Jason Schneider to inspec e completion of mobilization.
James in‘ormed me, ha considared mobilizaticn to be complete and satisfactory. however he wantec Jim
‘White make the final determination.

2. e had ¢ have one par: custer fabricated from Billings imigation, supgly, in order 1o gettie ¢redge pipe
1¢ he somparable with the frac ianks. (See aached photes)

Wik mooilization completa we are raquestng final disbursement of mobilization funds and wiil send
apgropriate invoice.

Sest regards,
Nzthan Pierce
rhmmzs Songrenion ars Serzsomen. 8870088 o0
4 attachmenss
-

4348K

20180625_111628.jpg
23231K
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Jindate LI lagoen project

White, oim RSB <JimWinite@ihs.Sov>
—s: ADAM:AS CONSTRUCTICN An¢ SEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLT <adames.

Jzmen: <semant.sheri@gmail.com>, Sion Kiillsback <¢<lisback7T7@gmail.cem> C2

<d_trhand@yeahco.com>, "Couriney. James r=g/gt ™ 2james. Counney@ins.cov>
5o "Cummins, Gesrge IHS/EILY <George.Cummins@ins.gov>. "Allen.

<Querntin. Aliengins.gov>

ae e T i A rmn BT e o -

s = =3

A e st e v T - -z
N

Jm white, PE

Jirecoe-, Division of Saaitaticn Facili*ies Construction

zilliags Arez Indian Health Sarvice

"2 4065.247.7096 | £ 405.243.4837 | 7406.267.7229 | '~

2rom: ASANMAS ZCNSTRUCTICN And DEVELCPMENT SERVICES PLLT ‘mailtom 1i.7 1

]
Sent Tuesdav, june 25, 2048 5:80 AM
TarSher Jement<t -
Wmmermend <l _ TS

fiHS

PR
Zeswhite, lim !

~ite .zt e Dion Kiilsback < *© -
..o > Courtney, Jemes ((HS/BiLj <.

Sij<.™ 0 e

>; Zummins, George [HE/BIL)

s

<Zimn Lo maEr o Allen, Quentin 2 IIHS/BIL) <0 5T tE oz
Subject: Undate LD iagoen project

=gz, dun 28, 2018 21§28 AN
205@gmail.som>, Sner
«is Limaarhanc

-
S

Quenin = [I=S/31L"
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Update LD lagoon proiect

ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC Mon. Jul 8. 2048 at
<zdamas.mt405@gmail.com> 12:34 PM
To: "Courtney, James (IHS/3IL)" <James.Courtney@ihs.gov=. "White, Jirm {{HS/3IL)" <Jim.White@ihs.gov>
“Aller, Quentin B (IHS/8IL)" <Quenin. Allen@ihs.gov>

James.

Here is she email sent by Jim Whitz on June 26th 2018, indicating he would process payment that day. it
1as seen almost 2 weeks since vou same te the site and considerad mcbilization complete. yer we still
have nct recieved gayment.

This give me considerztle apgrehension about us getling said i we suma the sludge from the sonds.
‘Ne wan t¢ work with you and your organization and maintzin 2 goog warking relationship, sremal
aaymenis will nelp us maintain a positive gredit rating with our supoliers. so we can offer you the dest
equipment and materials for your futurs nrojects.

Thank you fer your business.

Nathzn Pierce

e m e

CX49 Page 32 of 43



Update LD lagcon project
Courtney, James (IHS/BIL] <Jzmes.Courtney@ins.gev> Thu. Jul 42, 2048 21 71 1:28 AM

To: ADAMAS CONSTRUCTICN And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC <adzmas.m2406@gmail.com>
ac "Allen. Quersin B (IHS/BILY <Quentin. Allen@ihs.gov>. “White, Jim (I9S/BIL" <Jim.\While@ins.gav>

L

)
(1
w
I

!ames Courtney, E.i.T.

LTIG, USPHS

Environmental Engineer

3iltings Area, Indian Health Service
2900 4% Ave., Billings, MT 56202

'P406.247.7094 | C 406.656.7284 ! James.Courtney@IHS.gev

Fror: ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC [mailto:zss mas. maliZi™e .

Sens: Monday, July §, 2018 12:34 PV
=5 Couriney, James (I4S/BIL! <oz 28, Trurte g

w et ey

i~g.o0 r>; White, Jim {IHS/BIL;

<~ CAmzes.gcler Alien, Quentin S (iKS/BIL) ¢ 2 cenim. s 2 EmE 10>
Subjec: Fwe: Update L2 lagean project
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Soliow-Up from NMeeting Last Thurscay

I Was S=e a8 20 £°%7 O
Courtney, James ({HS/3IL) <James.Courtney@ins.gov> Mag, 4374, 20':5 g as’ P
To: ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC <acdames.misl SEcmak.com?
-3l Ve,

e : ot Wi, ad . e
Oz Sneri Bamant <sementsier@gmailcom>. "Whikte, Jim JIHS/BIL)" <Jimiihite@ins.gov>. Sion Liisszes
<¢gkillsback77@gmail.com=

N e e T e,
TCRLISVESTTTRTI L

~ adehaca

.ames Courtney, 2.

- dG, USPHS
Zavironmentai Enginear

Billings Arez, Indian Health Service

2800 £ ave., Billings, MT 59201
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[P 406.247.7094 | £406.656.7284 | James.Courney@IHS.gev

From: ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION Anc DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC [mailto:acerzs.mLe
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 5:24 PV
+a: Courtnev, James (IHS/BIL) <cz~2s ZoumresZinsncss

e Sheri Bement <zemen..5-er SEme .es™>; White, fim (IHS/BIL) <.~ - iming

Glisback <z < 3hzz Zo7e LIITR
Subject: Re: Follow-Up from Meeting Last Thursday

CX49 Page 37 of 43



Pavments

Dion Killsback <dkillsback77@gmaii.com> Fri. Aug 24, 2018 at 4:32 Pii

LT.w

70: ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION An¢ DEVELOPMENT SZRVICES PL.C <adamas. mt_406@g.~:an com>

Ce: Doris Limberhand <d_jhand@yahoo.com>, "White, Jim (IHS/3IL)" <Jim.White@ihs.gov>, Jace
<voaxaa@hotmail.com>

Nir. Pierce

Trank vou for your email, | am the atomey for the Nerther Cheyenne Utilities Commissicn. i ¢o not have
an anorney-client relatienship wih ADAMAS Construction, nor have | held myseif out to reoresent
ADAMAS Construction either direcity or indiractlv. | nave informed you that the NCUC is responsible for the
periormance of the sludge removal and ADAMAS Construction, as 2 sub-contractor, | represented the
NCUC's interest in rving to complete the aroject and subsequently engaged in atternpting o resolve the
caiculazen cf overall sludge remeval on NCUC and ADAMAS Constuction's 9ehalf, itis in this context
anc enly in this context | resresented scth NCUC and ADAMAS Canstrucsion met with Indian Hezlh
Service cn August 21, 2012 in an attempt to salvage the siudge remoaval o groject for Lame Deer Lagoor.

Hawaver, the Indian Health Service has recommended tc cancel the contrac: for the sludge removal, The
NCUC has cancelled the contract. Upon the cancellation it was understood that ADAMAS Construction
weuld complete the application of the re"lammg stored sludge and that ADAMAS Construction woulc
provide documentation of the volume of 2pplication 0 NCUC ir order to process pa2vment.

Indian Health Service and NCUC and ADAMAS Consiruction iave agreed ic 2 setiement of the sludge

rermoval at 800,0C0 gallons or approxxma’cel y 2/3 of the averall contract. where ADAMAS Construstion will
be compensated sccordingly. | - -

In order 10 process $ your pavment there ars several things that must sesur: 1) 1) apoiication o‘ slucge sheuid
be completec: 2) the declimentalion 10 SUDROR vour work should also te. comoleted 3) NCUCand 1S will
reévigw the work camaleted a’x&'s'lx,pcmng documentstion: 4) cnee B e beih K\CJC ahc IHS have been
satisfied with the submissicns ffom ADAMAS "onstmc'xcn 2 waiver j/er and relegse o CIaims will be need 1o
e execu:ed by vou: 3) ,r-*vmem w‘lrbe Qrocessse; minus any costs assomaed

B - et A g
The \Jc‘ther* C‘we\'e ne T'ibe <he President. Administrator and Tribal ourul de nct have any authority te
process cayment | or or expedite the procass outlined above. Allegaﬁons‘aﬂc‘statamma' go beyonc trie
siucgéremovel werk ars not selevant ‘or DrOCeSSIng TAIS sayment and if anvthing only complicate matters

for NCUC znd mav actuelly cause delay in the processing of payment.

+ 8 N0t authenzed to provide you legal advice as | am not ycur attomney. However, based on veur
satemens upen leaving the meeling ¢ August 21, 2018 you indicated *hat you would te seekmc lagal
counse!. | have therefare, instructed the NCUC staf to refrain rom contacting you and ask that you alse
refrain frem NCUC 2nd Zirect 2! communicaticr. 1 my affice.

ADAMAS Construction is no longer 2 consultan: and is no longer a contractor of NCUC. ADAMAS
Constructior: is not authorized to speak, work or represent in any manner on behalf of the NCUC. Otrer
than the completion of the application of remaining sludge in your storage ‘2cilides, this is the only work
authorized by NCUC for ADAMAS Cansiruction 1 complete.

Thank vou for vour attention to this matter in acvence.

Dion Kiilsoack, Esq.

Killsback wew PLLS
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Attomev at Law

P.C. Box 294

Bushy, MT 59015
Mobile: (408) 672-4779

e =sc (-

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATICN: THIS MESSAGE 1S A CONFIDENTIAL ATTCRNEY COMMUNICATICN
ONLY FOR USE BY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY INADVERTENT RECEIPT SKALL NOT CONSTITUTE A

WAIVER OF ATTORNEY-CLIENT OR WORK PRODUCT PROTECTION. {F RECEIVED IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY
SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU EOR YOUR COOPERATION,
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. 'Dion KILLSBACK

Mobile: ' ©

i T et AT A e LSRRk A U 7, R s

Dion thank you for your assistance |
know you were trying to help.

" Nate 'm sorry things didn't work out.
But!I'm glad you were able to guide
+ us to a no/haggle resolution.

On the issue of sludge removal ! feel
we are able to settle.

On the issue of the C&C I'll let iegal
council take over. It was a pleasure
working with you

A loyal person can only be
pushed so far. Thank you for your
professionalism.

o g
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It appears from the EPA 503 regulations NCUC and their subcontractors are exempt
from EPA permit/reporting requirements.

2.8 Reporting (40 CFR 503.18) The reporting requirements under Part 503 apply to major municipo!
NPDES permittees and Class | Sludge Monagement Facilities. Major municipal NPDES permittees are
publicly owned treatment works (POTWs] with a design flow rate equaf to or greater than 1 million
gallons per doy and POTWs with a service populction of 10,000 people or more. Class i sludge
management facilities are usually POTWs that are required to have an approved pretreatment
program under 40 CFR 403.8(a), including ony POTW Jocated in o State that has elected to ossume
local pretreatment program responsibilities under 40 CFR 403.10(e). In addition, the EPA Regional
Administrator may use his or her discretion to designote other treatment works treating domestic
sewage (TWTDS) as Class | sludge management facilities. Land appliers are not TWTDS unless
designated as such by the EPA Regional Administrator. In order to have reporting requirements under
Part 503, a land applier must be desianated both a TWIDS and ¢ Cless I sludae management facility.
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™M Cmal ADAMAS CONSTRUCTION And DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PLLC
i <adamas.mt.406@gmail.com>

DO NOT REPLY: Thank You for Your Referral

DO.NOT.REPLY@oig.hhs.gov <DO.NOT.REPLY@oig.hhs.gov> Fri, May 31, 2019 at 11:51 AM
To: adamas.mt.406@gmail.com

Do not reply to this automatically generated email. HHS-OIG does not monitor this email account and will not
accept or respond to your email.

 OIG Hotline Operations

R Office of the Inspector General
Office of Investigations

The US Department of Health & Human Services (HHS), Office of Inspector General (OIG), Office of Investigations (OI),
OIG Hotline Operations, has received your recent electronic communication. Thank you for taking time to bring your
concemn to our attention.

As part of our process, the information you have provided will be thoroughly reviewed and OIG Hotline Operations will
determine the most appropriate course of action. Please be assured that your identity will be protected as permitted by
Federal law. You will receive no further communication from our office unless you are contacted directly by one of our
Investigators or, if appropriate, a representative for the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services.

OIG Hotline Operations does not provide status updates.

If you have more information conceming this or any other allegation involving HHS programs or operations, please
contact OIG Hotline Operations as follows:

Telephone: 1-800-HHS-TIPS (1-800-447-8477)
Fax: 1-800-223-8164
TDD: 1-800-377-4950
Internet: https://oig.hhs.govifraud/hotline

Mailing Address:  US Department of Health & Human Services
Office of Inspector General
Attn: OIG Hotline Operations
P.O. Box 23489
Washington, DC 20026

A number of federal agencies have jurisdiction over specific areas of fraud, waste, and abuse. If your complaint relates to
any of the following matters; you should report your complaint directly to the appropriate agency listed below:

Medicare Charges:

If your complaint involves the cost charged on a Medicare Summary Notice (MSN), and you received the service, you
should contact the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services at:1-300-MEDICARE (1-800-633-4227) or on online at

www, medicare.gov
Identify Theft:

If your complaint involves identity theft, unrelated to Medicare, you should contact the Federal Trade Commission at:1-
877-438-4338 or online at www.consumer.gov/idtheft

Social Security Fraud:

hitps://mall.google.com/mail/u/27k=4¢116801 94&viewmptisearch=all&permmsgid=msg-I%3A1635070869060803863&simpl=msg-f%3A16350708680... 1/2
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If your complaint involved Social Security Fraud, you should contact the Social Security Administration OIG at:1-800-269-
0271 or online at www.ssa.gov/oig

Food Stamp Fraud:

If your complaint involved Food Stamp Fraud, you should contact the US Department of Agriculture OIG at:1-800-424-
9121 or online at www.usda.gov/arglindex.htm

https://mail.google.comlmaillu&?ik#ﬁf580194&vlew=pl€aea:dn=all&pennmsgidmsg—f‘/o3m6350708&9060803863&simpl=msg-ﬂm16350708690... 22
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